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ADDENDA – A-03 
00 91 13 A-03 

 
 The information listed below is to form part of the Contract Documents. All associated costs are to 

be included in Tender Price shown on Tender Form. Acknowledgment of this Addendum, by 
number, to be shown in space provided on Tender Form. 

 

1 MECHANICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

1.1 Specification Section: 23 62 13 – Condensing Units 

.1 Revise “1.3.2 Factory Test:” to read as follows: 

.2 Factory Test:  

.1 Refrigeration circuit tests for each refrigeration circuit.  

.2 Unit safety control system operations checkout.  

.3 Final unit inspection. 

2 DRAWINGS 

2.1 M003 – MECHANICAL DETAILS II 

.1 Revise the details as shown.  

2.2 M004 – SCHEMATICS & SCHEDULES 

.1 Revise the Hydronic Heating Coil schedule as shown. 

.2 Revise the DX Cooling Coil as shown.  

3 CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS 

3.1 Question: The spec is not clear on quantity of DDC outputs required for these cooling systems. Drawing 
M002 indicates ‘Compressor (3 per circuit)’. Are you able to confirm how many stages need to be 
controlled by DDC for each CU? 

Response: The condensing units shall be equipped with low pressure and high-pressure safety for each 
refrigeration circuit. Units shall be equipped with a 120V terminal strip for field supplied and installed 
controls. The unit manufacturer shall provide the necessary relays for the cooling stages as stated on the 
equipment schedule. Each condensing unit will have 6 stages of turndown (100-83-67-50-33-17-0).  

 

3.2 Question: Do you need us to include any refrigerant system wiring between CU and EVAP or will this 
wiring be supplied by you’re refrig contractor? 

Response: All refrigeration piping and wiring is in the scope of this tender package.  
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3.3 Question: Base price includes new heating coil. Doesn’t mention that a new valve will be required for this 
heating coil. Do you know if your new heating coil will be the same flow as existing heating coil? 

Response: Existing heating coil control valves to remain and be used for the new heating coils. Include 
for rebalancing as required. 

 

3.4 Question: Section 20 08 05 Testing adjusting and balancing; this is a generic spec there appears to be 
no drawings with outlet volumes, all we have is the volumes list in the schedules for the new coils for the 
air handlers. Please confirm what the balancing SOW consists of. 

Response: Balancing scope of work to include air balancing of AHU 11 and AHU 12 to reinstate the AHU 
air volumes prior to work commencing. Hydronic balancing to be completed for the new cooling coil and 
new heating coil (if applicable). 

 
 

3.5 Question: Also, at the site meeting the consultant from HHA, mentioned that the optional price was 
probably going to be removed from the tender documents; please confirm.   

Response: The optional price and requested information on the duration that the each AHU will be out of 
service for replacing both the heating and cooling coils will remain in the Tender. 

 
 

END OF ADDENDA 






